



250 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001

August 21, 2026

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *University of South Florida College Republicans, et al. v. Howard W. Lutnick, Secretary of Commerce, et al.*, No. 26-205

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Intervenors-Appellees Alliance for Retired Americans, Manuel Guerrero, and Cameron Driggers hereby request a 30-day extension of the deadline for all Appellees to respond to the jurisdictional statement in this appeal, from September 17, 2026, to October 19, 2026 (because October 17 falls on a Saturday). The Federal Appellees consent to this request and ask that their deadline be similarly extended; Appellants do not consent.

The extension is necessary because of counsel's responsibilities in other matters, including a merits brief in *RNC v. Mi Familia Vota*, No. 25-1017, and ongoing briefing in multiple other federal appeals, among other matters. This is the first extension Intervenors-Appellees have sought in this matter and granting the extension will not prejudice any party.

Accordingly, Intervenors-Appellees respectfully request a 30-day extension of time for all Appellees to respond to Appellants' jurisdictional statement.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ David R. Fox

David R. Fox

Counsel of Record

ELIAS LAW GROUP LLP

250 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 400

Washington, DC 20001

(202) 948-1135

dfox@elias.law

Counsel for Intervenors-Appellees

cc: All counsel of record